Centerville Municipal Waterworks

Board of Trustees Regular Meeting

May 12,2025 11:00 AM Centerville City Hall

Board of Trustees: Bill Milani, Cindy Sherrard, Ryan Stober, Christina Laurson, and Richard Turner

City Administrator: Jason Fraser
Public Works Director: Steve Hawkins

AGENDA

a. Call to order

a.
b. Approval of Agenda
c.
d
e

Roll Call

Approve Minutes of April 14, 2025, Regular Meeting

. Approve Financial Reports
. Approve Vouchers/Expenditures

b. Discussion/Action Items/General Business

a.

Public Works Director’s Report

b. Billing Clerk’s Report

cC. Discuss any items that come before the board

d. Adjourn



Centerville Municipal Waterworks
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting
Monday, April 14, 2025

The Centerville Municipal Waterworks Board of Trustees met for their regular meeting on
April 14, 2025, at 11:00 a.m. at Centerville City Hall.

The meeting was called to order and roll taken by Board Chairman Bill Milani. Present were
Christina Laurson, Cindy Sherrard, Bill Milani, Ryan Stober and Richard Turner. Also in
attendance were Public Works Director Steve Hawkins, and City Clerk Kayla Moorman.

Motion by Laurson, seconded by Stober to approve the agenda. Vote: All ayes. Motion passed.

Motion by Turner, seconded by Sherrard to approve the minutes of the March 10", 2025,
regular meeting. Vote: All ayes. Motion passed.

Motion by Turner, seconded by Stober to approve the financial reports. Vote: All ayes. Motion
passed.

Motion by Stober, seconded by Laurson to approve vouchers/expenditures of $102,828.41.
Vote: All ayes. Motion passed.

Public Works Director’'s Report was given.
Billing Clerk’s report was given.

Motion by Stober, seconded by Turner, to approve Res 2025-0004, Resolution Approving
Banking Services Agreement with lowa State Bank. Vote: All Ayes: Motion carried.

Motion by Laurson, seconded by Stober to adjourn at 11:20 a.m. Vote: All ayes. Motion passed.
The next regular meeting will be May 12, 2025, at 11:00 a.m.

Kayla Moorman
City Clerk



Budget Report

Account Summary
For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 04/30/2025

[Halel | H .
Svorcamea e ity of Centerville, IA

Variance

Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining

Fund: 600 - WATER UTILITY

Revenue
600-810-4116 MAIN TAPPING PERMIT 250.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 -250.00 100.00 %
600-810-4193 FIRE PROTECTION 3,450.00 3,450.00 0.00 0.00 -3,450.00 100.00 %
600-810-4303 INTEREST EARNED - WATER 600.00 600.00 76.17 743.72 143.72 123.95%
600-810-4310 RENT 18,000.00 18,000.00 450.00 3,600.00 -14,400.00  80.00 %
600-810-4311 LEASE FEE 0.00 0.00 0.00 26,700.23 26,700.23 0.00 %
600-810-4500 METERED WATER SALES 1,234,000.00 1,234,000.00 91,077.92 1,016,224.36 -217,775.64 17.65 %
600-810-4501 WATER SURCHARGES 100,000.00 100,000.00 8,981.30 96,302.78 -3,697.22 3.70%
600-810-4503 WATER SERVICE REPAIRS 0.00 0.00 5,567.79 14,606.13 14,606.13 0.00 %
600-810-4530 PENALTIES 50,000.00 50,000.00 1,152.55 12,115.21 -37,884.79 75.77 %
600-810-4533 NSF CHECK CHARGES 0.00 0.00 91.23 293.88 293.88 0.00 %
600-810-4555 SERVICE CHARGES 115,000.00 115,000.00 4,051.18 16,661.86 -98,338.14 8551 %
600-810-4561 WATER EXCISE TAX 74,046.00 74,046.00 5,671.06 63,731.92 -10,314.08 1393 %
600-810-4700 MISC / OTHER INCOME 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 -5,000.00 100.00 %
600-810-4710 BULK WATER 12,000.00 12,000.00 138.00 335.50 -11,664.50 97.20%
600-810-4715 RECEIPTS/REFUNDS-WTR 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 -500.00 100.00 %
600-810-4735 FUEL TAX REFUND-WTR 500.00 500.00 52.92 513.55 13.55 102.71%
600-810-4736 SALES TAX 1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00 14.00 -1,186.00 98.83%
Revenue Total: 1,614,546.00 1,614,546.00 117,310.12 1,251,843.14 -362,702.86 22.46%
Expense

600-810-6010 SALARIES & LONGEVITY PAY 204,650.00 204,650.00 22,002.12 230,354.71 -25,704.71 -12.56 %
600-810-6011 ADMIN SALARY/LONGEVITY 79,916.00 79,916.00 2,333.16 25,097.78 54,818.22  68.59%
600-810-6050 PAYMENT TO BD MEMBERS 1,800.00 1,800.00 0.00 420.00 1,380.00 76.67 %
600-810-6110 FICA - CITY'S SHARE 21,000.00 21,000.00 1,702.15 18,057.81 2,942.19 14.01%
600-810-6130 IPERS 26,000.00 26,000.00 2,290.14 23,967.37 2,032.63 7.82%
600-810-6150 HEALTH INSURANCE 50,000.00 50,000.00 6,238.85 55,068.44 -5,068.44 -10.14 %
600-810-6156 LIFE INSURANCE 255.00 255.00 8.70 87.00 168.00 65.88%
600-810-6160 WORKMAN'S COMP 5,859.00 5,859.00 0.00 57.80 5,801.20  99.01 %
600-810-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 22.44 160.57 -160.57 0.00 %
600-810-6198 PHYSICALS 200.00 200.00 0.00 84.00 116.00 58.00 %
600-810-6199 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE 2,964.00 2,964.00 198.00 2,698.85 265.15 8.95 %
600-810-6230 SCHOOL & TRAINING 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 980.03 19.97 2.00 %
600-810-6260 MILEAGE/EXPENSE ALLOWANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 69.58 -69.58 0.00 %
600-810-6310 BUILDING MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 500.00 500.00 416.53 474.90 25.10 5.02%
600-810-6321 RESERVOIR - SPILLWAY 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %
600-810-6330 GASOLINE/DIESEL 8,200.00 8,200.00 462.02 4,618.11 3,581.89  43.68%
600-810-6335 TIRES - NEW & REPAIR 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %
600-810-6350 EQUIPMENT REPR & MAINTENANC 5,600.00 5,600.00 916.16 54,146.73 -48,546.73 -866.91%
600-810-6351 MAINS EXPENSE 120,000.00 120,000.00 11,682.27 40,177.26 79,822.74  66.52%
600-810-6352 ELEVATED TANKS-LABOR 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 100.00 %
600-810-6353 HYDRANT EXPENSE 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 100.00 %
600-810-6371 ELECTRICITY 5,000.00 5,000.00 186.13 1,965.55 3,034.45  60.69 %
600-810-6373 TELECOMMUNICATION SERVICE 1,800.00 1,800.00 730.86 2,278.19 -478.19 -26.57%
600-810-6374 WATER PURCHASED-RRWA 470,000.00 470,000.00 39,359.20 394,782.40 75,217.60  16.00 %
600-810-6378 INTERNET SERVICE 200.00 200.00 19.80 198.00 2.00 1.00 %
600-810-6379 MISC. EXPENSE 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 100.00 %
600-810-6401 AUDIT FEES 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 8,800.00 -4,800.00 -120.00 %
600-810-6407 ENGINEERING FEES 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 6,912.50 3,087.50 30.88%
600-810-6408 GENERAL/LIABILITY INSURANCE 24,000.00 24,000.00 0.00 25,020.52 -1,020.52 -4.25%
600-810-6411 LEGAL FEES 2,000.00 2,000.00 533.50 1,611.50 388.50 19.43%
600-810-6414 OFFICIAL PUBLICATIONS 750.00 750.00 215.40 803.54 -53.54 -7.14 %

5/6/2025 12:56:12 PM

Page 1 of 4




Budget Report

600-810-6417
600-810-6419
600-810-6437
600-810-6440
600-810-6490
600-810-6491
600-810-6501
600-810-6505
600-810-6506
600-810-6507

WATER EXCISE TAX

DATA PROCESSING EXPENSE

ONE CALL LOCATES

TESTING EXPENSE

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
BANKING/ACH SERVICES
CLEANING SUPPLIES

TOOLS / SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

OPERATING SUPPLIES & MATERIALS

600-810-6508 POSTAGE
600-810-6510 SAFETY EQUIPMENT
600-810-6513 METERS / METER PITS

CONCRETE EXPENSE

ROCK EXPENSE

MISC EXPENSE

UNIFORMS

CAPITAL OUTLAY - EQUIPMENT
CAPITAL OUTLAY - OFFICE EQUIPM
CAPITAL OUTLAY-IMPROVEMENTS
CAPITAL OUTLAY - OTHER CAP PRO
PRINCIPAL

INTEREST PAID

600-810-6514
600-810-6525
600-810-6531
600-810-6546
600-810-6723
600-810-6725
600-810-6727
600-810-6799
600-810-6801
600-810-6851

Expense Total:

Fund: 600 - WATER UTILITY Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 601 - WATER CUSTOMER DEPOSITS
Revenue

601-810-4730 CUSTOMER DEPOSITS RECEIVED

Revenue Total:

Expense

601-810-6495 CUSTOMER DEPOSITS REFUNDED

Expense Total:
Fund: 601 - WATER CUSTOMER DEPOSITS Surplus (Deficit):
Report Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 04/30/2025

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
74,046.00 74,046.00 6,817.36 57,882.93 16,163.07 21.83 %
7,000.00 7,000.00 1,137.25 22,622.78 -15,622.78 -223.18%
2,000.00 2,000.00 10.04 287.95 1,712.05 85.60 %
3,500.00 3,500.00 157.50 3,218.59 281.41 8.04 %
20,000.00 20,000.00 12.14 353.91 19,646.09  98.23 %
2,000.00 2,000.00 482.70 3,039.14 -1,039.14 -51.96 %
300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 100.00 %
3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 524.85 2,475.15 8251%
3,500.00 3,500.00 2,710.75 3,156.91 343.09 9.80 %
0.00 0.00 0.00 8,169.03 -8,169.03 0.00 %
11,000.00 11,000.00 605.70 8,201.16 2,798.84 2544 %
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 290.04 709.96 71.00%
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %
30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 6,105.00 23,895.00  79.65 %
8,500.00 8,500.00 0.00 2,185.53 6,314.47  74.29%
0.00 0.00 52.92 626.17 -626.17 0.00 %
500.00 500.00 219.49 267.67 232.33 4647 %
80,000.00 80,000.00 0.00 45,309.43 34,690.57 43.36%
1,000.00 1,000.00 65.69 716.99 283.01 28.30%
150,000.00 150,000.00 0.00 73,832.02 76,167.98  50.78 %
1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 20,748.00 979,252.00 97.93%
41,472.00 41,472.00 2,185.95 21,582.33 19,889.67 47.96 %
0.00 0.00 1,270.05 12,977.67 -12,977.67 0.00 %
2,514,712.00 2,514,712.00 105,044.97 1,190,991.24 1,323,720.76 52.64%
-900,166.00 -900,166.00 12,265.15 60,851.90 961,017.90 106.76%
50,000.00 50,000.00 30.00 7,020.00 -42,980.00 85.96 %
50,000.00 50,000.00 30.00 7,020.00 -42,980.00 85.96%
50,000.00 50,000.00 586.88 4,774.15 45,225.85  90.45%
50,000.00 50,000.00 586.88 4,774.15 45,225.85 90.45%
0.00 0.00 -556.88 2,245.85 2,245.85 0.00%
-900,166.00 -900,166.00 11,708.27 63,097.75 963,263.75 107.01%

5/6/2025 12:56:12 PM

Page 2 of 4




Budget Report

Account Type

Fund: 600 - WATER UTILITY
Revenue
Expense

Fund: 600 - WATER UTILITY Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 601 - WATER CUSTOMER DEPOSITS
Revenue
Expense

Fund: 601 - WATER CUSTOMER DEPOSITS Surplus (Deficit):
Report Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 04/30/2025

Group Summary

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
1,614,546.00 1,614,546.00 117,310.12 1,251,843.14 -362,702.86 22.46%
2,514,712.00 2,514,712.00 105,044.97 1,190,991.24 1,323,720.76 52.64%
-900,166.00 -900,166.00 12,265.15 60,851.90 961,017.90 106.76%
50,000.00 50,000.00 30.00 7,020.00 -42,980.00 85.96%
50,000.00 50,000.00 586.88 4,774.15 45,225.85 90.45%
0.00 0.00 -556.88 2,245.85 2,245.85 0.00%
-900,166.00 -900,166.00 11,708.27 63,097.75 963,263.75 107.01%

5/6/2025 12:56:12 PM

Page 3 of 4



Budget Report

For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 04/30/2025

Fund Summary

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable
Fund Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable)
600 - WATER UTILITY -900,166.00 -900,166.00 12,265.15 60,851.90 961,017.90
601 - WATER CUSTOMER DEPOSI1 0.00 0.00 -556.88 2,245.85 2,245.85
Report Surplus (Deficit): -900,166.00 -900,166.00 11,708.27 63,097.75 963,263.75
5/6/2025 12:56:12 PM Page 4 of 4



Svorcamea e ity of Centerville, IA

Fund

600 - WATER UTILITY
601 - WATER CUSTOMER DEPOSITS

Beginning Balance

Fund Balance Report
As Of 04/30/2025

Total Revenues Total Expenses Ending Balance

1,696,598.44 1,251,843.14 1,190,991.24 1,757,450.34
121,751.47 7,020.00 4,774.15 123,997.32
Report Total: 1,818,349.91 1,258,863.14 1,195,765.39 1,881,447.66

5/6/2025 12:57:01 PM

Page 1 of 1



io/NQa# 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 qc-unf
i0/NIa# 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 qz-Aeiy
'St 99z'ove'y vEL'8YYTT 000095 v€L'888'TT e1ve 000'689°9T 000°9TE‘€S6 000°LE9'9E6 qz-dy
TE9E  8S9vTE9 Tre'L80TT 000°00S Tre'L8S°0T A 74 000CT¥LT 000°L£9°9€6 000'SCT'6T6 SC-1BN
97'6T  SV6'G90°E GS0'9S8°TT 000°6€T qso'LTLTT vive 000'TZ6'ST 000°STT'6T6 000°E0E €06 S¢-9°4
L6'6T  LIV'OST'S €89°LE0TT 000°58¢ €89'TSLTT (44744 000'88T‘LT 000'€0£‘€06 000'STT'988 qc-uer
LLYE  TS6'V88'S 870'6€0'TT 000vTE 8¥0°STL'0T eae 0007Z69T 000'STT988 000'T6T'698 vc-9ed
89'LT  TISSTIV'Y 6vY'LTSTT 000°0T¢ 6y LTETT 6Tv¢C 000°'0¥6ST 000°‘T6T‘698 000'TST'ESS ¥¢-NON
GL'0€E  8TELT9'S 789'S/9°TT 000°T8¢ 789'v6€CT Scve 000‘€0E'8T 000°TST'ES8 000°8Y6VES V-0
10vC 018660V 06T°LL6'TT 000°0S€ 06T°LT9°CT 8¢vc 000°ZL0°LT 0008¥6‘7€8 000'TL8'LT8 rg-das
99'€r  CIT'STCY 88L'L6SET 0¢v‘069 89€°L06°CT vive 000‘€T8‘LT 000°TL8LT8 000'850°008 vz-8ny
6€'6C T9L'S8L'S 6ET'868'ET 000°0SL 6ET'BYTET LEVC 000789°6T 000'850°008 000'VLE‘08L ve-nr
% JONFY3441d a3InNSNOJ jovsn Q3ININSNOD  S¥3ISN  4a3svHOUNd SNIavIH ONIav3ad ilva
SNOTIVO V1Ol d3¥313N-NON SNOTIVO SNOTIVD LN3YYND SNOIAFdd  ISVHIUNd

pawnsuo) sA paseydingd suojjen jo sishjeuy






641-

CENTERVILLE, IOWA 52544
437-4500 @ www.iowatrust.bank

000057

CENTERVILLE MUNICIPAL WATERWORKS

PO BOX 578
CENTERVILLE IA 52544-0578

ACCOUNT:
DOCUMENTS :

PAGE: i
XXXXXX0588 04/30/2025
15
M
30
2>
13

Spring has finally arrived! What are your ambitions and aspirations for
this vibrant season? We are committed to assisting you in achieving your

goals,

whether they involve a home renovation, purchasing a new vehicle,

or planning a well-deserved vacation. Our team of experienced loan
officers and customer service representatives are prepared to guide you
through the necessary steps. We invite you to schedule an appointment to

initiate the process of transforming your goals into reality.

BUSINESS NOW ACCOUNT XXXXXX0588

DESCRIPTION DEBITS

BALANCE LAST STATEMENT
IA DEPT OF REV IA REV PAY 3883514

6,817.36
CHECK # 15277 100.00
DEPOSIT

TRANSFER TO 1177397 2.24
TRANSFER TO 1177397 13.00
TRANSFER TO 1177397 5,186.33
TRANSFER TO 1177397 12,484.04

PAYPAL TRANSFER RATHBUN WATER 39,359.20
Alliant - IPL PAYMENT 1936957589 73.14

CHECK # 15294 19.00
CHECK # 15290 70.22
CHECK # 15296 157.50
CHECK # 15297 11,292.50
CHECK # 15298 389.77

Alliant - IPL PAYMENT 5705221000 112.99

CHECK # 15285 89.85
CHECK # 15299 2,639.80
TRANSFER TO 1177397 5,073.71
TRANSFER TO 1177397 11,838.24
USDA RD DCFO PAYMENT 0000 3,456.00
CHECK # 15300 120.96
CHECK # 15292 70.22
CHECK # 15293 85.80

* * *

[

CREDITS

.............

52.92

CONTINUED * *

DATE
03/31/25

04/02/25
04/08/25
04/09/25
04/10/25
04/10/25
04/10/25
04/10/25
04/16/25
04/17/25
04/21/25
04/22/25
04/22/25
04/22/25
04/22/25
04/23/25
04/23/25
04/23/25
04/24/25
04/24/25
04/25/25
04/25/25
04/28/25
04/28/25
*

BALANCE
1901,449.86

1894,632.50
1894,532.50
1894,585.42
1894,583.18
1894,570.18
1889,383.85
1876,899.81
1837,540.61
1837,467.47
1837,448.47
1837,378.25
1837,220.75
1825,928.25
1825,538.48
1825,425.49
1825,335. 64
1822, 695.84
1817,622.13
1805,783.89
1802,327.89
1802,206.93
1802,136.71
1802,050.91

8

LENDER



\ 7
‘ PAGE: 2

EEE— ACCOUNT: XXXXXX0588 04/30/2025

CENTERVILLE, IOWA 52544
641-437-4500 e www.iowatrust.bank

CENTERVILLE MUNICIPAL WATERWORKS

BUSINESS NOW ACCOUNT XXXXXX0588

DESCRIPTION DEBITS CREDITS DATE BALANCE
CHECK # 15301 484 .74 04/29/25 1801,566.17
DEPOSIT 116,303.35 04/30/25 1917,869.52
ACH Billing APRIL 2025 115 .85 04/30/25 1917,754.20
CHECK 5,221.61 04/30/25 1912,532.59
INTEREST 76.17 04/30/25 1912,608.7
BALANCE THIS STATEMENT ... ittt vetnennnnnnnnenoneeensns 04/30/25 912,608.76 f7
A\
TOTAL DAYS IN STATEMENT PERIOD 04/01/25 THROUGH 04/30/25: 307
TOTAL CREDITS (3) 116,432.44 AVG AVAILABLE BALANCE 1,853,501.76
TOTAL DEBITS (25) 105,273.54 AVERAGE BALANCE 1,857,380.30

YOUR CHECKS SEQUENCED

DATE...CHECK #...... AMOUNT DATE...CHECK #...... AMOUNT DATE...CHECK #...... AMOUNT
04/30 * 5,221.61 04/28 15293 85.80 04/23 15299 2,639.80
04/08 15277%* 100.00 04/21 15294+* 19.00 04/25 15300 120.96
04/23 15285%* 89.85 04/22 15296 157.50 04/29 15301 484.74
04/22 15290+* 70.22 04/22 15297 11,292.50
04/28 15292 70.22 04/22 15298 389.77

(*) INDICATES A GAP IN CHECK NUMBER SEQUENCE

—————————— INTEREST------ - - - =

AVERAGE LEDGER BALANCE: 1,857,380.30 INTEREST EARNED: 76.17
AVERAGE AVAILABLE BALANCE: 1,853,501.76 DAYS IN PERIOD:04/01/25-04/30/25: 30
INTEREST PAID THIS PERIOD: 76.17 ANNUAL PERCENTAGE YIELD EARNED: .05%
INTEREST PAID 2025: 294.51

INTEREST RATE: .05%

*# * * CONTINUED * * *

8

LENDER




N \
1 PAGE: 3
e ACCOUNT: XXXXXX0588 04/30/2025
IOWATRUST DOCUMENTS : 15

CENTERVILLE, IOWA 52544
641-437-4500 e www.iowatrust.bank

CENTERVILLE MUNICIPAL WATERWORKS

BUSINESS NOW ACCOUNT XXXXXX0588

- = - ITEMIZATION OF OVERDRAFT AND RETURNED ITEM FEES - - -

khkkdkhhkhkhkhkhhkhhhbhhdhrhrddhhdbbbhhdbrhrdbhbhrbbbhhbbdbdr kbbb bbhrbdbddhthd

* | TOTAL FOR | TOTAL *
* | THIS PERIOD | YEAR TO DATE *
B o o e e T . —  — — —  — — —— — ——— — *
* TOTAL OVERDRAFT FEES: | $.00 | $.00 *
T e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e *
* TOTAL RETURNED ITEM FEES: | $.00 | $.00 *

khkkkhkdhhkhkhkhkbhhkhdrhhdbbhhhdhhbhhbhbhbdbdbhbbbhdhrhbbhbhbdbbhbbhbbbbdbbbrbdrhkrbtrdrhhbdd

8

LENDER




AR

i' DATE
| i

ACEEANT MR o -

I o

H

! s

gi P A
1o73S0ML AL

—fr’t:;:;;f'”—f;;iwﬂmmmm
h ’ ORI
{1 o QJLJJ——

\D5%%

$52.92 4/9/2025

’s;'sum

DRI T

Il

L E Y T vy

L
$52.92 4/9/2025

- lowsa Trust & Savings
Centervills. 1A 52544

ACOOUNT MABER V4

i
E vave UL on 1L1£RS WATER WIRKS
|
i
f

[ T
an¥l /4305 35
F—

ToT pRoe
o wor

»* otoses e

sroa -

-

= $ /746 303 35
$07390 0L 44 oos

CHECKING DEPOSIT 4

$116,303.35 4/30/2025

l
i
0001150048

b 283199522

| [ .| I
>073901411<

Iowa Tr and Sv Bk #001
2025-04-30

1 sef

EAXLTI

'
o
o
@ K

T TU0 SEm v P W

$116,303.35 4/30/2025

iowa Trust Savinge DEBIT
MISCELLANEOUS

— | :mwu [Monewnc [orae wiens
] DEDORFTION e b
V4

2
1 xfet Pee lonimad
™ 7731
e

. cam

* 0i0sSFk¥ » o051 $

£5555m55556

- Yade2s

Ao

S2z2r.461¢

0 §5,221.61 4/30/202

5

W “l‘%m"’o"!,ol‘ll(
v s T T2 and v
e "™ ann0001190051

Iltd 2'!1“5!1

Bk 001

0 $5,221.61

4/30/2025

CENTERVILLE MUNICIPAL WATERWORKS 10588 Page 4

' wa

164116374339

1
PAY  —One thundeed Dollars snd 30/100 Cents—

TOWHE  NORTH SIDE INSURANCE
ORDER 109 W VAN BUREN 5T
o CENTERVILLL A 57544

OWA TRUST & SAVINGS BAN T CEX 15277

=
@ 312 EAST MAPLE CINTERALL - iSee
POBCKSTR
e oo
o

T T

#O15277* 074504 M4E OLOSBE®

15277 $100.00 4/8/2025

ATTRRLLATIEr T VAN EWTT
1

VS TR NOP 8 APVAS LM 30 01
?M xoana [
A0 frodeq wIoY iy sesocra

) SIHL MOTER
LS00 INE0N
T

4/8/2025

PAY  —Eighty Aane Dollars and 85/100 Cents—

TOTHE  JANE IRLZICH
ORCER 16138 495TH 5T
o MYSTIC, 1A 52574

15277 $100.00
womceal g Gaxe  wm
> = P =

%@

wOLMS 285" GO7390LLLLE OLOSBEr

15285 $89.85 4/23/2025
R
COMMUNITY 15T CU g; 8
273975726 3
412112025 2:44 PM i g
924300000032203 %x 5
SEQUENCE # 938003 i é
TELLER # 1428 i!
BRANCH # 04 g&g
. (88
\ i
15285 $89.85 4/23/2025
CENTERVILLE MUNICIPAL WATERWORKS SN I D owcte 150
el = |
PAY  —Seventy Dolars and 22/100 Centi— ‘
TOTHE  BRENDA STLVY
m m"“m"lll!i“ 40
‘ _u; _ %\, oMl
*015290¢ 107390 14 L35 OMOSEAY _)

15290 $70.22 4/22/2025

Ow Tt Lt

AEXT

COMMUNITY 1ST CU
273975726
4/21/2025 12:06 PM
924300000080236
SEQUENCE # 54
TELLER # N/A
BRANCH # 9988

'HERE ¥ MOBILE DEPOSIT
P 108 P A

e HE
Ll
0 KT WY §1aMP O SGK BEL

ATNO LISOMIAT FATTFOR HO4

15290 $70.22 4/22/2025




CHECK #

. CENTERVILLE MUNICIPAL WATERWORNKS
@ 312 EAST MARLE
PO BOKSTE

04/ 1472025

$70.22

92

PAY  —Soventy Dolley and 12/100 Cents—

TOTME  SAMATHA MCSWEINEY
OSOER. 23034 93RO 5T
o CINCINMATI, 14 52549

"OL5292+ NO73N0LLLAG OLOSBBW

15292 $70.22 4/28/2025

USOH0 INAON 1 THIH ¥D3HO (]

5400031506993 BusDi=04/25/25
Girde=Farmers Bank of Northern MO
HNum=>101903336<- TranDi=04124/25

HOTIE NG 40 VLS

e T SRS de AT T
Jr gserian Jwa 2 i O
[y ity S

R A
et L L M 04 TN

15292 $70.22

£ MUNICI®) OWA TRUST B SAVIRES AR CHECK ®
mmm:.: Lcd sl
ANTEAILE, W 3T
L [ovimas |
ity 04/18/2035

#AY  —Cighty Five Dollars and 80/100 Cents—

TOTHE  QPS EMPLOYMENT GROUS
ORIER 750 N PATRICK BLVD 185
o BROOKAELD, W) S3045-5A08.

*#015293* CO?3504L44n OLOSBE™

15293 §$85.80 4/28/2025

15293 $85.80 4/28/2025

£ MUNICIP, 10w TRUST & SAVINGS RANK CeECKE 152
~ 2000 seTa T
T12AST MAPLE CoNTIRVLL W 3isae
[y prpenpey
CONTFRVALLE, 14 57544 H H
pssi /1412075 515.00

PAY  —Murneteen Doflars and 00/100 Cents—

TOTHE  COX LAW WM LUK
ORDER. 105 W VAN BUREN
o CENTERVILLE, (A 52544

*04525L¢ 07350481410 OLOSBE"

15294 $19.00 4/21/2025

>973901411<

Batch 202134384

350 M0IL IR WIS 404

1370096 35
1 SAL MG 130 WO b dWeerS ALt 10 09

1190430 INAON 41 BUIH ¥O3HI [

15294 $19.00 4/21/2025

CENTERVILLE MUNICIPAL WATERWORKS 10588 Page 5

CENTERVILLE MUNICIPAL WATERWORKS
ITEAST MARLE
PO 80X 57

CUNTERVILLE, 1A S2%44
s

PAT Ome Murireg Fifty Seven Detian and 507100 Conts —

TOTHE  MECROBAC LABORATDRES. INC

ORDER (/0 DOLLAR BANE

o PO 80X 2510
PIITSSURGH, B 15233.3510

*0L5296¢ wO739044 130 OLOSEA"

15296 §$157.50 4/22/2025

267 NOL 1L 48 TV On g e04 02AS T
TN L 205 190 NOHE WO GWVAS “ALMM AON 00

4180430 TNBON 51 334 ¥0343 7]

15296 $157.50 4/22/2025

A TRUST B SANVIIGE. BANK
ST
e

CENTERVILLE MUNIOPAL WATERWORKS
13 EAST MAFLE
@ PO BOK SIS

PAY  —fleven Thousand Tws Hundeed Minety Two Dollan and 50/100 Centi—

fey <4}

s

ozl e

w0L5297* G073904LL4C OVO5BE

15297 $11,292.50 4/22/2025

]

§D
L af
il
gz%ﬂig%
¢ dg
gt

2i=

(0 L1

Vi,

40 ¥3Q¥0 3HL OL Kiktan sswocna

15297 $11,292.50 4/22/2025

WA TRUST & SAVINGS BAseC
10N o7 ST
CENTERUE, RS54

PAY  —There Hundred Eighty Nine Dollacs and 77/100 Cemts—

TOTHL  WALKER WELDING.
ORBER 13105 215TST
O cnTERILE A SIS

auxe

Vo aTea e sars.

45,452522\

*015298» 10739014400 DLOSBE"

15298 $389.77 4/22/2025

’
W 1

.‘ -

;3 ™ W
) s AT 138 MO 93 oA ALV WO 00
LISO430 TUAOM 4 udn ¥0aa [

15298 $389.77 4/22/2025



PAY  =Twn Thousand Thirty

#O0L5295« 1073901804 OA0SAE"

CHECK® 15198

L £ MUNICPAL 2000 ma T
FUI EAST MaME CINTIRVILL W 57544
POBIRSTE
> = P
(EA1)a07 4208 'L

O™ STOREY KENWORTHYMATT PARROTT
OMDER 1333 CHNO STREET
o LS MOINES, 1A 50314
A L i

15299 $2,639.80 4/23/2025

a

Q43 JOURU; S0 BMO|

Fucrisodenedy

T8 NN IS WYL 1D SN
B WL O 13 NDXS O VKLY MM 0N DO
Q1¥EY j0 Wnaa:

ASO430 ATAON 4 FuIH

INCONY

15299 $2,639.80 4/23/2025

CENTERVILLE MUNIOPAL WATERWORKS
@ L2 EAST MARLE
#0 80X STR
CENTERVILLE, A SI564

(6a1MBT-4308

AT —One Hundred Twenty Dollan and 36,100 Cants—

¥04S300* 12073504k 40C OMDSBE"

15300 $120.96 4/25/2025

>0§1000022< U.S Bank
Des Moinas CV
20250424 01831 0180264109

AW 3 [Seetq Jog

15300 $120.96 4/25/2025

C LE MUNICIPAL WA pesdichoriiss
@ L2 ERST MARLE coNTEmALE W s
#0 80K 578
CENTERVILLE. 1A 52544 [ 04/24/2025 i 1 8404

]

PAY  —Four Mundred Eighty Fau’ Dollars and 74/100 Ceta—

*O15304" HO73504LA0E DLOSERF

15301 $484.74 4/29/2025

>1000022< U'S Bank
Des Moinas CV

20250428 01540 0190265750

15301 $484.74 4/29/2025

CENTERVILLE MUNICIPAL WATERWORKS 10588 Page 6



CITY OF CENTERVILLE

Bank Statement

City of Centerville, IA

Beginning Balance

Plus Debits

Less Credits

Adjustments
Ending Balance

1,901,449.86
116,787.16
105,628.26
0.00
1,912,608.76

Statement Ending Balance
Bank Difference
General Ledger Difference

Bank Statement Register

WATER WORKS CASH

Period 4/1/2025 - 4/30/2025
Packet: BRPKT00134

General Ledger

CASH BALANCE CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS

600-000-1110
601-000-1110
999-000-1101
Cleared Deposits

Item Date
04/09/2025
04/30/2025

Cleared Checks

Item Date

03/10/2025
03/10/2025
04/14/2025
04/14/2025
04/14/2025
04/14/2025
04/14/2025
04/14/2025
04/14/2025
04/14/2025
04/14/2025
04/22/2025
04/24/2025

5/1/2025 2:53:11 PM

Reference
DEP0009654
DEPDO010062

Reference
15277
15282
15285
15290
15292
15293
15294
15296
15297
15298
15299
15300
15301

CASH WATER FUND
CASH CUSTOMER DEP
WATERWORKS CASH

Item Type
Deposit
Deposit

Item Type
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check

Account Balance 1;911,632.10
Less Outstanding Debits 0.00
Plus Outstanding Credits 976.66
Adjustments 0.00
Adjusted Account Balance 1,912,608.76
1,912,608.76
0.00
0.00
Description Amount
WATER SHARE FUEL TAX REFUND 52.92
UTILITY RECEIPTS TRANSFER - APRIL 202 116,303.35
Total Cleared Deposits (2) 116,356.27
Description Amount
NORTH SIDE INSURANCE -100.00
VIRGINIA RUBBER CORPORATION -326.84
JANE KRUZICH -89.85
BRENDA SELVY -70.22
SAMATHA MCSWEENEY -70.22
QPS EMPLOYMENT GROUP -85.80
COX LAW FIRM LLP -19.00
MICROBAC LABORATORIES, INC =157.50
MUNICIPAL SUPPLY INC -11,292.50
WALKER WELDING -389.77
STOREY KENWORTHY/MATT PARROTT -2,639.80
US POSTAL SERVICE -120.96
US POSTAL SERVICE -484.74
Total Cleared Checks (13) -15,847.20
- - - o - PF:-;-_E 1 of ."-



Cleared Other

Item Date

03/10/2025
03/31/2025
04/01/2025
04/10/2025
04/10/2025
04/10/2025
04/10/2025
04/14/2025
04/14/2025
04/21/2025
04/24/2025
04/24/2025
04/25/2025
04/30/2025
04/30/2025
04/30/2025
04/30/2025
04/30/2025
04/30/2025

Item Date

01/09/2023
02/13/2023
03/13/2023
04/10/2023
04/10/2023
05/08/2023
08/12/2024
01/13/2025
02/10/2025
02/10/2025
04/14/2025
04/14/2025
04/14/2025
04/14/2025
04/14/2025
04/14/2025

5/1/2025 2:53:11 PM

Reference
15282

1
DFT0001891
DFT0001909
DFT0001910
DFT0001912
DFT0001913
DFT0001924
DFT0001925
DFT0001944
DFT0001942
DFT0001943
DFT0001966
1
DFT0001951
INT0000079
SVC0000159

MISC0000120

MISC0000121

Qutstanding Checks

Reference
14747
14784
14788
14809
14814
14827
15135
15240
15250
15254
15286
15287
15288
15289
15291
15295

Item Type

Check Reversal

Miscellaneous
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Miscellaneous
Bank Draft
Interest

Service Charge

Miscellaneous
Miscellaneous

Item Type
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check

Description

VIRGINIA RUBBER CORPORATION Reversa
ADJUSTMENT

TREASURER - STATE OF IOWA

WATER PAYROLL TRANSFER

WATER PAYROLL TRANSFER

WATER PAYROLL TRANSFER

WATER PAYROLL TRANSFER

ALLIANT ENERGY

RATHBUN REGIONAL WATER ASSOCIATIO|
ALLIANT ENERGY

WATER PAYROLL TRANSFER

WATER PAYROLL TRANSFER

USDA

ADJUSTMENT

WATER EXPENSE TRANSFER - APRIL 2025
CHECKING INTEREST

ACH ACTIVITY BILLING

CREDIT CARD FEE

CREDIT CARD FEE

Total Cleared Other (19)

Description

CADDEN JOHN MICHAEL
HOFFMAN, VICKI
ESAIAS JUDY

BAUER JAKOB
PETERSON RY-LEE
KILLIN DESTINY
NANCY SEE

JESSICA FOSTER

GARY EDWARDS
BRIANNA TYLER

JAVAN STEFFEN

SCOTT LEVINE

TY MINER

CURTIS BROWN
WILLIAM SHOULTZ
IOWA MEDIA NETWORK

Total Outstanding Checks (16)

Amount
326.84
-13.82
-6,817.36
-12,484.04
-5,186.33
-13.00
-2.24
-73.14
-39,359.20
-112.99
-11,838.24
-5,073.71
-3,456.00
-14.06
-5,221.61
76.17
-115.32
13.82
14.06

-89,350.17

Amount
-111.28
-7.00
-7.17
-168.03
-6.54
-99.92
-1.46
-3.29
-0.61
-85.17
-69.97
-4.25
-45.71
-97.00
-53.86
-215.40

-976.66

Page 2 of 3



Bank Statement Register

Gy OF CenteE. 1LY Of Centerville, TA Transaction Summary

Transaction Type Count Outstanding Cleared Total
Bank Draft 12 0.00 -89,637.86 -89,637.86
Check 29 -976.66 -15,847.20 -16,823.86
Deposit 2 0.00 116,356.27 116,356.27
Check Reversal 1 0.00 326.84 326.84
Interest 1 0.00 76.17 76.17
Miscellaneous - 0.00 0.00 0.00
Service Charge 1 0.00 -115.32 -115.32

-976.66 11,158.90 10,182.24

5/1/2025 2:53:11 PM Page 3 of 3



Vendor Name

Fund: 600 - WATER UTILITY
Department: 810 - WATER
STRAND ASSOCIATES

O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORE
USDA

USDA

JASON MORROW
TREASURER - STATE OF IOWA
US POSTAL SERVICE
ALLIANT ENERGY

US POSTAL SERVICE
JASON MORROW
RATHBUN REGIONAL WATER
ALLIANT ENERGY
ALLIANT ENERGY
MUNICIPAL SUPPLY INC
MUNICIPAL SUPPLY INC
MUNICIPAL SUPPLY INC
MUNICIPAL SUPPLY INC
MUNICIPAL SUPPLY INC
CANTERA AGGREGATES
CANTERA AGGREGATES
TRIPLE R ENGINEERING
LOCKRIDGE INC
LOCKRIDGE INC
LOCKRIDGE INC
SINCLAIR NAPA

LOCKRIDGE INC
LOCKRIDGE INC

MICROBAC LABORATORIES, IN
MICROBAC LABORATORIES, IN
MICROBAC LABORATORIES, IN
MICROBAC LABORATORIES, IN
IOWA MEDIA NETWORK

VERMEER IOWA & N MISSOU
MID COUNTRY MACHINERY LL

City of Centerville, IA

Description (Payable)

WATER DISTRIBUTION PLAN
MARCH 2025

PARTS

WATER PROJECT LOAN
PAYMENT

WATER PROJECT LOAN
PAYMENT

STRAW - 60 BALES

APRIL 2025 WET

MAIL WATER BILLS
ELECTRIC UTILITIES

MAIL LATE NOTICES
STRAW - 60 BALES

WATERE PURCHASED
ELECTRIC UTILITIES
ELECTRIC UTILITIES

OAK ST WATER PROJECT
OAK ST WATER PROJECT
OAK ST WATER PROJECT
OAK ST WATER PROJECT
OAK ST WATER PROJECT
ROCK - 12

ROCK

WATER PROJECT ENGINEER
SUPPLIES

SUPPLIES

SUPPLIES

DAYTIME RUNNING LAMP
RELAY

JANUARY MONTHLY REWARD-
CREDIT

DECEMBER & MAY MONTHLY
REWARD - CREDIT

TESTING

TESTING

TESTING

TESTING

PUBLISHED BILLS/MINUTES
04/14/25

VAC HOSE RACK

RUBBER ISOLATORS - TAMPER

Payment Date

05/12/2025

05/12/2025
04/25/2025

04/25/2025

05/12/2025
05/01/2025
04/24/2025
04/21/2025
04/22/2025
05/12/2025
05/12/2025
05/12/2025
05/12/2025
05/12/2025
05/12/2025
05/12/2025
05/12/2025
05/12/2025
05/12/2025
05/12/2025
05/12/2025
05/12/2025
05/12/2025
05/12/2025
05/12/2025

05/12/2025
05/12/2025

05/12/2025
05/12/2025
05/12/2025
05/12/2025
05/12/2025

05/12/2025
05/12/2025

Claims Report - Detail

Payable Dates

Payable Number Amount
0223152 1,185.00
0367384722 24.06
04 2025 2,185.95
04 2025 1,270.05
04-15-25 300.00
04-2025 5,659.64
04-2025 484.74
04-2025 2 112.99
04-2025 LATE 120.96
05-2025 300.00
05-2025 38,202.40
05-2025 113.27
05-2025 2 88.69
0938592-IN 1,034.44
0939354-IN 118,865.80
0940024-IN 309.00
0940560-IN 534.00
0940561-IN 260.00
20066 902.97
20102 919.69
25-0028B 790.00
2504-121397 54.20
2504-124377 16.02
2504-125973 54.55
968002 29.99
CMO0000092 -10.00
CMO0000093 -10.00
CV2500157 78.75
CV2500234 78.75
CV2500251 78.75
CV2500254 298.00
1-7450 45.95
P0721001 98.97
P08167 961.66
Department 810 - WATER Total: 175,439.24
Fund 600 - WATER UTILITY Total: 175,439.24
Grand Total: 175,439.24

By Fund
4/15/2025 - 5/12/2025

5/8/2025 12:35:09 PM

Page 1 of 2



Claims Report - Detail

Fund

600 - WATER UTILITY

Account Number
600-810-6350
600-810-6351
600-810-6371
600-810-6374
600-810-6414
600-810-6417
600-810-6440
600-810-6490
600-810-6507
600-810-6508
600-810-6525
600-810-6727
600-810-6801
600-810-6851

Project Account Key

Fund Summary

Grand Total:

Account Summary

Account Name
EQUIPMENT REPR & MA
MAINS EXPENSE
ELECTRICITY
WATER PURCHASED-RR
OFFICIAL PUBLICATIONS
WATER EXCISE TAX
TESTING EXPENSE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE
OPERATING SUPPLIES &
POSTAGE
ROCK EXPENSE
CAPITAL OUTLAY-IMPRO
PRINCIPAL
INTEREST PAID

Grand Total:

Project Account Summary

Grand Total:

Payable Dates: 4/15/2025 - 5/12/2025

Payment Amount

175,439.24

175,439.24

Payment Amount
961.66
803.74
314.95

38,202.40
45.95
5,659.64
534.25
1,185.00
54.05
605.70
1,822.66
121,793.24
2,185.95
1,270.05

175,439.24

Payment Amount

175,439.24

175,439.24

Report Summary

5/8/2025 12:35:09 PM

Page 2 of 2



Centerville Municipal Waterworks
Vouchers/Expenditures
12-May-25

CHECK # PREPAIDS
15300 US Postal Service Mail Late Notices
15301 US Postal Service Mail Water Bills
ACH USDA Water Project Loan Payment
ACH Treasurer - State of lowa April 2025 WET
ACH Alliant Energy Electric Utilities
TOTAL PREPAIDS
CURRENT BILLS
ACH Alliant Energy Electric Utilities
ACH RRWA Water Purchased
15311 Cantera Aggregates Rock
15312 lowa Media Network Publish Bills/Minutes
15313 Jason Morrow Straw
15314 Lockridge Supplies
15315 Microbac Laboratories Testing
15316 Mid Country Machinery LLC Rubber Isolator
15317 Municipal Supply Oak St Water Project
15318 O'Reilly Automotive Stores Inc Parts
15319 Sinclair Napa Daytime Running Lamp Relay
15320 Strand Associates Water Distribution Plan March 2025
15321 Triple R Engineering Water Project Engineer
15322 Vermeer lowa & N Missouri Vac Hose Rack
TOTAL CURRENT BILLS
DEPOSIT/CREDIT REFUNDS
15302 Scott Selix Deposit Refund
15303 Julia Hancox Deposit Refund
15304 Amy Jellison Deposit Refund
15306 Cherese Lovell Deposit Refund
15307 Rodney's LLC Deposit Refund
15308 Southtown Living Deposit Refund
15309 Kerry Beil Deposit Refund
15310 Amazing By Grace LLC Deposit Refund
TOTAL DEPOSIT REFUNDS
TRANSFERS TO CITY

Payroll & Benefits

Payroll & Benefits

Workman's Comp

Professional Services
Physicals

Employee Benefits

Data Processing

Gasoline/Fuel

Equipment Repair

Concrete Expense

Tires-New & Repair

Telephone

Internet Service

One Call Locates

Tools/ Supplies

Legal Expense

Banking/ACH Services

Capital Outlay - Office Equipment
Capital Outlay - Equipment
Miscellaneous Expense
Building Maintenance & Repairs
Postage

School & Training
Unemployment

Uniforms

Safety Equipment

Office Supplies
Mileage/Expense Allowance
TOTAL TRANSFERS TO CITY

SIGNATURES:
APPROVED BY:

Paid Dat04/10/25
Paid Date 04/24/25

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

APPROVED BY:

APPROVED BY:

APPROVED BY:

APPROVED BY:

$120.96
$484.74
$3,456.00
$5,659.64
$112.99

$9,834.33

$201.96
$38,202.40
$1,822.66
$45.95
$600.00
$104.77
$534.25
$961.66
$121,003.24
$24.06
$29.99
$1,185.00
$790.00
$98.97

$165,604.91

$18.77
$97.70
$69.49
$54.55
$17.02
$89.38
$22.06

$4.64

$373.61

$17,685.61
$16,911.95
$0.00
$12.14
$0.00
$198.00
$1,137.25
$462.02
$916.16
$0.00
$0.00
$730.86
$19.80
$10.04
$0.00
$514.50
$395.26
$65.69
$0.00
$52.92
$416.53
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$219.49
$0.00
$70.95
$0.00

$39,819.17

$215,632.02



Centerville Municipal Waterworks

Billing Clerk Report
May 12, 2025

Letters
Work Requests and Special Billing letters (Parts/Labor): 0

ACH
710 sent to lowa Trust in the amount of $67,078.96

Offset Program

Letters sent: 7

New sent: 0

Matches at Offset: 3

Collected from Offset: $282.76

Liens

Letters sent: 0

New liens sent to Appanoose County Treasurer: 0
Liens collected: 0

Amount collected: $0.00

Write Offs
0— 10 Years old = $0.00
0 - Deceased customers = $0.00

Billing information
33 on the shutoff list and disconnected 30
Sent 216 Delinquent Notices; processed 216 late fees in the amount of $1,872.07

Deposit/credit refunds
Issued 9 Deposit/credit refunds in the amount of $380.12




